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FILED

F TEXAS fl-’8 20I0

CLERK, U A DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

§ no. 1 -1 OCR-041-C
JOHN ALAN CONROY

The Grand Jury Charges:

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT C j

ABILENE DIVISION ' 

U.S. DISTRICT COURT • ;
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 1

By_____________ _
Drpuly

INDICTMENT

Count 1 
Production of Child Pornography 

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251 (a) and 2)

On or about December 27,.2009, at approximately 1:42:27 p.m., in the Abilene 

Division of the Northern District of Texas, and elsewhere, John Alan Conroy, 

defendant, did use, persuade, induce, and entice, and attempt to do so, Jane Doe, a female 

minor, being a person under the age of eighteen (18).years, to engage in sexually explicit 

conduct, that is, oral-genital sexual intercourse, for the"purpose of producing a visual 

depiction of such conduct, resulting in the production of a video entitled 

MVI_5247.AVI,” which visual depiction was produced using materials that had been 

mailed, shipped, and transported in interstate and foreign commerce.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2251(a) and 2.

INDICTMENT
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Count 2 
Production of Child Pornography

(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251 (a) and 2)

On or about December 27/2009, at approximately 2:44:52 p.m., in the Abilene

Division of the Northern District ofTexas, and elsewhere, John Alan Conroy, 

defendant, did use, persuade, induce/ anti entice, and attempt to do so, Jane Doe, a female 

minor, being a person under the age of eighteen (18) years, to engage in sexually explicit 

conduct, that is, lascivious exhibition of the genitals and pubic area of the defendant, and 

masturbation, for the purpose of producing a visual depiction of such conduct, resulting 

in the production of a video entitled “MVI_5254.AVI,” which visual depiction was

 ------- produced using materials that had been mailed, shipped, and transported in interstate and

foreign commerce.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2251(a) and 2.

Indictment, John Alan Conroy- Page 2
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A TRUE BILL

JAMES T. JACKSJAMES T. JACKS
UNTIED STATES ATTOi

STIFFEN M. SUCSY 
Assistant United States Attorney 
Texas State Bar No. 19459200 
1205 Texas Avenue* Suite 700 
Lubbock, Texas 79401
Tel.: 806.472.7351
Fax; 806.472.7394
E-mail:'steveisucsy@usdbj.gov~
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

ABILENE DIVISION .

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

■.’A? /. .

JOU#ALAN CONROY

INDICTMENT

18U.S.C. § 2251(a), 
Production of Child Pornography (2 Counts);

A true bill rendered, 

EbrepersoiLUBBOCK. TEXAS

Clerk
DEFENDANT ALREADY IN FEDERAL •CU-ST 
Complaint filed, No. l:10-MJ-035

Filed in open court this 18th day of AugusLA.D2201p' 
_________________________________________________ _______ ' ■ ?

Kates District Judge
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Defendant Information

Juvenile:

If Yes, Matter to be sealed:

Yes No

Related Case InformationUnited States District Court 
Northern District of Texas

Superseding Indictment:. LdYes k-*No New Defendant: I lYes I—I No

Pending CR Case in NDTX: S Yes No If Yes, number: 

/. 1J0-MJ-035
Seardh Warrant Case Number

Yes No

Defendant Name JOHN ALAN CONROY ._________________________________________
Alias Name ■ ._______________

Address 1211 Runnels Street ' ■_____________________________________________________

Big Spring, Texas.

County in which offense was committed: Howard.;'

2. U.S. Attorney Information

AUSA STEVEN M. SUCSY Bar# TX 19459200

Interpreter

 Yes No If Yes, list language and/or dialect:; ' . .d,-, ■

Location Status

Arrest Date .

-X Already in Federal Custody as of 7/20/10. nine- TerrvtCountv'Jail1/. |__________

Already in State Custody i -J, >

On Pretrial Release " •■■■■•

U.S.C. Citations

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 

Citation Description of Offense'. Charged' Count(s)

18 USC 2251(a) & (2)__________ Production of child pornography _______ ____  2_________ ;

Date 

 

 

S i gnatureto f A US A
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Appendix "B"

18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(5)(B)
Knowingly possesses, or knowingly access with intent to view, any 
book, periodical, film, videotape, or computer disk, or any other 
materikal that contains an image of child pornogrphy that has been, 
or shipped or transported using any means or or facility of 
interstate or foreign commerce or by any means, including by 
computer, or that was produced using materials that have been 
mailed, or shipped or transported in or affecting intestate or 
foreign commerce by any means, including by computer.
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Appendix "C"

18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4)(B)
Knowingly possesses, or knowingly accesses with intent to view, 1 
or more books, magazines, periodicals, films, video tapes, or 
other matter which contain any visual depiction that has been 
mailed, or has been shipped or transported using any means or 
facility of interstate or foreign commerce or in or affecting 
interstate or foreign commerce, or which have been mailed or so 
shipped or transported, by any means including by computer[.]
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Appendix "D"

18 U.S.C. § 2256(8)
Child pornography means any visual depiction including any 
photograph, film, video, pictures or computers-generated image or 
picture, whether made or produced by electronic, mechanical, or 
other means, of sexually explicit conduct, where -

A. The production of such visual depiction involves the use of 
a minor engaging is sexually explicit conduct;

Such visual depiction is a digital image, computer image, or 
computer-generated images that is, or is indistinguishable from, 
that of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct; or 
G. Such ri sua~r-~de p i c’t?i b ri T has~5een~created, adapted, o r mo d i fi ed' 
to appear that an identifiable minor is engaging in sexually 
explicit conduct.
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United States Constitution 
Amendment VI

In all prosecutions, the accused shall enjo'y the right to a speedy 
and public trial, by an impartial jury of the state and district 
wherein the crime shall have been committed, which district shall 
have been previously ascertained by law, and to be informed of the 
nature and cause of the accusation; to be confronted with the 
witnesses against him; to have compulsory process for obtaining 
witnesses in his favor, and to have the assistance of counsel for 
his defense."


